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Highlights of the year

WUNMSIDUSIU Consolidated Balance Sheet
FIUNISIIU (3ULN) Financial Status (Million Baht)

Suminduyuidau Current Assets 811 4789 2879 2519 1,609
ﬁaummnmmﬂnmi Land Buildings and Equipment 285 291 269 902 864
“unindam Total Assets 1478 5407 3493 3493 2549
vil"usa Total Liabilities 116 3862 2105 1919 1,204
uresgiiatiu Total Shareholders Equity 1362 1545 1,389 1574 1345
vlf‘zﬂulmz 'Quﬂﬂ\iﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁu Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 1,478 5,407 3,493 3,493 2,549
waus:naums (a1uunn) Operation (Million Baht)
i'\ﬂ”l.é’mnmimm Sales Revenues 11,389 9,201 8,343 7,554 6,097
AU Cost of Goods Sold 10691 8241 7,498 6540 5187
mls v Net Profit 130 192 201 229 198
dpyamahu (UIn) Data Per Share (Baht)
mls ndsevu Net Earnings Per Share 1085 1598 1672 1904 1648
Ruilunasiedii Dividend Per Share 5.34 5.70 6.05 5.60 5.25
YAaATURNTTYT Book Value Per Share 11351 12873 116574 13113 112.08
DMSIWARMBUIINU (%) Rate of Return (%)
dmaninls naseneldainnisang Net Earnings Rate 1.14 2.08 2.40 3.02 3.24
SnNaRaLLTIUAS TuTeTiai Return on Equity Rate 956 1241 1444 1452 1470
ARIHARALUNUFE " UNIneTn Return on Assets Rate 8.80 3.55 5.74 6.54 7.76

waus:npums FUMSPU
Operation Financial State

2543 2544 2545 2546 2547 2543 2544 2545 2546 2547

wanewg  lull 2547 grusmndue auawizUiEn imsBuwilsdliadn “aria (uTy uasdeyanatliznaunislammanisuanisa iy
IMIBNLFENEIRE 8 1B (A~ .A.2547)

Remark In 2004, the financial status illustrated only for President Rice Product Public Company Limited and the operation information was the sum
of the operation results from 8 months (January - August 2004) of the Subsidiary Company.

Annual Report 2004
President Rice Products Public Company Limited



sienuUs:AU 2547
usdn INsBIAUATSEIUSAN ~ iR (UMmsu)

ASNNACUENSSIUMS
Message From the Board Of Directors
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The 2004 Thai economics have made some slower growth than the previous year, especially in the later half of the year, wherein the
consumption growth index dwindled to 3.7 percent from 5.4 percent in 2003, the private investment growth index slightly increased by 12.9
percent, a little decrease from the 13.6 percent growth in 2003. The growth was merely little because of the soaring petrol price, the turbulence
inthe 3 deep southern province of Thailand, and the spreading of avian influenza in the region which had dampened the confidence of both the
consumers and the investors, resulting in the decreased agricultural income and the correspondingly decreased consumption.

The market for the instant white noodle products in 2004, although enjoying some growth from the previous year which enabled the
company to achieve an 8.34 percent increase in its sales revenue from the earlier year, the company’s operational result for the previous year still
bore a plunge in its net earnings of 32.10 percent. This was owing to the surging cost of goods sold as attributed by the soaring fuel price and
the adjusted prices of agricultural produces which are the main raw materials in the production to much higher level from the year before
whereas the company’s product prices cannot be adjusted to reflect their costs. This was a very big problem for the company’s operation.
However, the Board of Directors still thrives on to overcome all these confronting obstacles and to build up an ever lasting growth of business
for the future. In order to achieve the long term success, the Board of Directors has imposed a strategic policy oriented toward the efficiency to
increase productivity which will result in the desired competitive cost of goods for the present and for the future as well.

For 2005, the major project of the company will be to continue with the construction of the new production facilities at Rajburi
Province which has already been granted with business promotion privileges from the Office of the Board of Investment of Thailand. One
important privilege gained is that being exempted from corporate income tax for the period of 8 years. The major objective of building the new
factory is to restructure the production process whereby the competitive capacity of the business will be enhanced by means of minimizing the
use of production resource and applying the internationally required hygienic standard through all the process. Although these would need a
huge investment fund, it would promise and prepare well for the future by adding more to the production capacity which will be able to cope
with the greater future demand.

Taking this opportunity of messaging toyou all, we, the Board of Directors, would like to express our deep gratitude to our shareholders,
customers, suppliers and state departments who have always helped and supported our company’s operation and our thankfulness to our
employees for their devotion and hardworking for the company which have resulted in our thriving against all obstacles and gaining the

mutual success of today.

D e

(IR TITI T VRITEIt N nTa U RIEETRMNEFRREI M. Pipat Paniangvait Chairman
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CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

MBA, Thammasat University
CURRENT POSITION
#* President
Thai President Foods Public Co., Ltd.
#* Chairman
President Agri Trading Co., Ltd.
President Bakery Public Co., Ltd.
Dai-ichi Packaging Co,, Ltd.
Siam Kasikij Silo Co., Ltd.
#* Vice Chairman
President Inter Food Co., Ltd.
TM Foods Co., Ltd.
#* Director
President Holding Co., Ltd.
President Danish Food Co., Ltd.

Py uneinsen suganiya
MR.KRAIYONG TANAYONGPIBUL
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* NFTUNNS 3
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VICE CHAIRMAN

BSC,(Physics) Chung-San University, China
CURRENT POSITION
#* Director
President Agri Trading Co., Ltd.
President Inter Food Co,, Ltd.

MR.BOONPIAM EAMROONGROJ
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MANAGING DIRECTOR

MBA, Thammasat University

CURRENT POSITION

* Director
President Agri Trading Co,, Ltd.
President Bakery Public Co., Ltd.
Phuphing Dairy Products Co,, Ltd.
President Inter Food Co., Ltd.
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Aumistiaqiiy
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DIRECTOR

Mini MBA, Thammasat University
CURRENT POSITION
#* President
President Bakery Public Co., Ltd.
#* Director
Thai President Foods Public Co., Ltd.
Thai Fujiya Co,, Ltd.
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DIRECTOR

Doctoral Candidate,

Nova Southeastern University

CURRENT POSITION

* Director
Sahapathanapibul Public Co,, Ltd.
Thai President Foods Public Co., Ltd.
Kewpie (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
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CHAIRMAN OF AUDIT COMMITTEE/INDEPEN-
DENT DIRECTOR

MBA, Thammasat University
Higher Diploma in Accounting
Equivalent to Master Degree, Thammasat
CURRENT POSITION
#* Chairman of Audit Committee/Independent
Director
Rockworth Public Co,, Ltd.
President the Dental Association of Thailand
#* Director
President Bakery Public Co., Ltd.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MBA, The National Institute of Development
Administration
CURRENT POSITON
#* Director
President Agri Trading Co., Ltd.
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MIM NINENFUSITHAY AT
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MIM, Thamasat University
CURRENT POSITION
#* Director

President Inter Food Co., Ltd.

DR.SURAPOCH SUWONPANICH
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AUDIT COMMITTEE/INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

MBA, Thammasat University
CURRENT POSITION
#* Hospital Director

The Bangkok Christian Hospital
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MS.JAIRUK KONTHONG
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AUDIT COMMITTEE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Barrister at Law, Thai Association Bar

CURRENT POSTION

* Senior Vice President Legal Department
Government Saving Bank

* Senior Vice President , Legal Department &
Senior Vice President Confliance Department
Government Saving Bank
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Policy For Production Improvement In Synchronization
With the International Standards

flaqiiuszuunnsg il naszudndsemeatinisdsznaldnainuanesruudoniy el ’1L‘1/1£°’13J’W’mﬂ’1§‘1’]LL[”m°’ﬂi::W1ﬂ
Tulansinaiildinnna Anduamn I win wazAnuaeniares uiannEviu wenaniudelianal laru Jurndensene) i
Far G ampdesiunlausluniesndunuaesdEmy ﬁa&uﬁqﬁmsﬁﬁiwummgm nasie 7 enedesiudnanfed)im
nelueedng duldun

AIUAMMN KazANNLADANEURIDING
* 180 9001 : 2000 \Jusruunisdanisdnununminanisaiiunisimvuaninsgwlunsd)iRnuluusasduneuln
wilneuted iR e liiuladnamn meendnduei ldnsamupNFen1sesgnAn Teanssuaunissinge duEususnisiue "

o a '

%mnaﬂﬁw nN74mTas A-IR UGN Aaztiun M lunsnam TuneuNHARYNTUREU N19R9IR ﬂmmmwmﬁmﬁmsvﬁﬂumm

a
¥ Y o

n3dnAY wazns weu winliiugnAn Lu@Nﬂ{]ummﬂgummummﬁ’mmaﬂgummuwmuum% HARUTT sualy
anénazdinninwanama A deInsTasgnAmnATs aniuazinisiaaaaftowelazasgnin dethandfulgaunasgiunng
UfiRnureeim Wity asesaufimsiamauszimunetraiussuuussdulledwiades ieflezldususuflauaz
pdunsliussqlmneldnvueld  ielivdiny 18funisseanylufusesszuy 1SO 9001 @ 2000 tne UEEN SGS Wadun 16
NNINAN 2547
* Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP) wANINIWIT aANHnENAlWNsEAReMIe WnuFevdaiunsauanguaiadelu

a o ¥ ! o -ﬂl o a o o a tﬂl a ac a 4 () Y a .&/
nsudn uliun wiineu wisesdnsgunsallunisudn 4 gdngau  aulingn nesadsnsNds Wimane WlinelfAnnisdwiden
10479 nanee adun@ndueiinaniy daqiuninsgiu 6MP Mddssnadunguanalaansinsas 1s1sd 1 AdeAuliiyn
Treauiivhnisudnemssesinnisiannielsingunnafinanasazldfunisselueyninudnenis GamnauseEng ldfunismema
wazlifuaynynlisaluennananemsniian aain 181904 2 2.9 Wedui 16 fuanan 2547

* 32U Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point (HACCP) \uszuufidsziumnutlaansevesudnsiost iiduladn lunansded

_— s e o - . 4 F o aed aaa - e o .

1091394 Azl T siudunaeain audandaswsine] 19l wazdeqaunzdineliiialia Tnanismszimndunsesiie Ty
v < A X T o d A T oo L vy e v o

yniuneunsaniilent azifieu AausdngALdiNn nezuaumskARusazdu nsdaiu ezl T udll sweuiugising

d’ ' :l/ dld d’ o R Y a 2 a o = o aa o Ay a
wazilanudnludunewlafiilent Ndunseazugasenliiafuslnald nieseEmy azlinnsnwuedanislunisiflsede A§5uin
gaulunisiihszdsgasinatanaeanat eliiuladndunmematiugnindnesnanuanduainen weuliiuduilon uay
WEEN IiFun"95usesszuL HACCP Aann U3t SGS lutl 2545 TneinsauAquynuARAT1e9LTENY



Nowadays, international standards have been adopted in various industrial systems due to the reason that many
major countries in the world have increasing concerns for the quality and the safety of goods as well as the environment factor
which are in line with the company’s business policy. Therefore, the company has adopted various international standards

which meet with the company’s policy in their business operation as follows:

Concerning the quality and safety of food products

#* ]SO 9001:2000 the quality management system which imposes a standard of operation in each procedure on the
concerned operators so as to ensure the quality of goods to meet the customers’desire . The procedures start from receiving
orders from customers, ordering supplies of raw materials, etc, for use in the production, every step of manufacturing, quality
examination prior to packing, storing finished products, and delivering finished products to customers. Once the concerned
operators do their jobs according to the imposed standards of operations, the products being shipped to customers will have
the quality that meets the customers’ satisfaction every time. Further on, the customers’ satisfaction will be measured so as to
obtain the data to use in improving the current standards of operations in the company. Moreover, there will be constant
follow-ups and systematic development so as to improve, correct and commit to achieving the set goals. After all the efforts,
the company has been approved to renew their certificate of ISO 9001 : 2000 by the authorized agent, SGS company on 16%
January, 2004.

*  Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP), the hygienic criterion for manufacturing food products concerning monitoring
all the involved factors in the manufacturing such as staff, machines & all hardware used in manufacturing, supplies and raw
materials, place of manufacturing, manufacturing procedures. Ensure that all will be suitable and not causing the finished food
products to be contaminated by unhealthy substances. Nowadays, GMP has been adopted by the Ministry of Public Health as a
rule to enforce every food manufacturing plant to comply with this rule strictly. Otherwise, those who don’t comply wth GMP
will not be approved to renew their licences to operate as food manufacturers. The company has been exmined and approved
to renew its latest food manufacturer licence by the Ministry of Public Health since 15th December, 2004.

% Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point (HACCP), the system for safeguarding the food products’ safety that the
products will not carry any hazardous substances such as contamination, chemicals and disease carrying germs by means of
equipping hazard analysis critical control point with each step of manufacturing process which can be prone to hazard, starting
from bringing in supplies and raw materials, through to each step of manufacturing process, storing process and delivering
process until the goods arrive at end consumers. Then if found that hazard could be overlooked and distributed to end consumers
in any step of those processes, the company will impose a critical control point on that liable step with which the concerned
operators must check all the time so as to ensure that those possible hazards will be removed from the finished products before
reaching the end consumers. The company has been certified with HACCP setup by the authorized agent, SGS Company in 2002

covering every product of the company.
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Environmental Factor

Further than manufacturing quality and safe products for consumers, the company still has concerns over its
environment and vincinity. Therefore, the company has adopted the system of I1SO 14001 : 1996 which is for managing the
environment factor by means of evaluating the usage of resources in each process and the pollutants let out from the
manufacturing process including every waste from that process. The system then imposes the measures to control the use of
resources to enable its highest efficiency and to control the let out pollutants and wastes to eliminate or at least reduce to the
minimum or to treat those properly to prevent the adverse effect on the environment and the vincinity. Moreover, the system
also enables the company to operate in compliance with the environmental laws and regulations imposed by the government
pertaining environment safeguard. The company has been certified with 1ISO 14001:1996 from its authorized agent, SGS Company
since 19" March 2004. The system not only helps minimize the adverse effect on the environment but also helps reduce the
cost of production since it enhances the efficiency of resource usage, reducing wastes, so reducing waste treatment and
elimination cost. Further in 2005, the company will still carry on the improvements to its operation in order to stay more in line
with the 1SO 14001 : 2004 system which has been made a vow since 14 November, 2004 to uphold the increased control and
monitoring the work of the outside contractors and vendors who come to service inside the factory so as to ensure that no bad
impact on our environment to be passed out. To be sure that all the various standards that have been adopted by the company
in each and every operation and department of the company are of most efficient implementation, the company arranges to
have the internal audit and evaluation at least twice a year in addition to the existing twice a year audits and follow-ups performed

by SGS Company. This is in the effort to maintain and uphold the best efficiency of the company’s operation systems.
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The Board of Directors is concerned with the benefits and importance of the good governance to be imbued within
the organization in order to bring up the transparency of management and to gain more confidence from the shareholders, the
investors and the concerned parties. In the meeting of the Board of Directors No.3/2003 held on 18th March 2003, the policy for
implementing the good governance along with its 15 guidelines as imposed by the Security Exchange of Thailand, which were

reviewed by the Board of Director meeting No. 2/2005 held on 22 February 2005, were approved, as follows:

Principle 1: Policy For the Good Governance

Encouragement forthe company toform aninternal audit system and to continue its furthermore quality management
system as follows:

#*  OUR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM aims to bring forward the value added to our book value with care and caution always
in exercise and with competency and efficiency being sufficient to maximize the benefits of our shareholders.

#  OURINTERNAL CONTROLS AND AUDITS are carried out ubiquitously without specifying and limiting to some particular
areas so that such ubiquity will create integrity, righteousness, fairness as well as providing safety of corporate data which is the

business secret, for maximum benefits of our company.
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#* The Management is performed with transparency and clarity without prejudice and also abiding by the rules of
conduct for the managerial and staff levels to give to our shareholders, customers, partners and our society best treats of

business ethic and etiquette.

PRINCIPLE 2: Rights and Equality of the Shareholders

There have been equal treats to the shareholders, especially during the shareholders’ meetings where rules and regulations of
formality are strictly observed from the calling for the meeting, issuing invitational letters and other concerned circulation which indicate
the venue, date, time, and the meeting agenda clearly as well as the matters for acknowledgement, for approval or for consideration
depending on the cases. Also given to the shareholders is the opinions of the Board of Directors which has been formed after prior study
of the data and sent to the shareholders at least 7 days prior to the meeting. The registration to the shareholders’ meeting went on
smoothly and could be done prior to the registration not less than 1-2 hours. At the start of anyone of the shareholders’ meetings, the
Chairman of the Board of Directors will indicate the rights and duties of the shareholders in casting their votes according to the company’s
regulations which require one common share stock to exercise one vote. The voting procedure is conducted with transparency. In the
meeting, the Chairman of the Board of Directors shall welcome the shareholders to present their inquiries, opinions and suggestions on
the various issues. These will be recorded as Q&A and points of consideration in the minutes of the shareholders’ meeting in a completed
and accurate manner so that the shareholders will be able to check and review. Furthermore, the shareholders will be able to empower

the Independent Directors to attend the meeting on their behalves in the event that they are not available to attend the meeting themselves.

PRINCIPLE 3: Rights of the Stakeholders
The company has emphasized and convinced the rights of our stakeholders of every group will be well protected and
treated as well as realized the supports from all groups of our stakeholders who have played an important role in order to create
mutual understanding between each other in building our competitiveness and profitability in the long run. Therefore, there is
a guideline for practice in written as follows:
#*  Employees : Employees receive fair and equal opportunities and appropriate remunerations according to
the law pertaining to minimum wage limit and relative welfare.
#*  Business Partners : Purchase of goods and services according to the trade tradition including honoring the
agreements with all.

Creditors : Honoring terms and conditions of the loan agreements.

Customers : Responsiveness and responsibility to customers by manufacturing quality products of reliable
standard, keeping customers’secrets and providing hotline center for customers to post their
complaints and to receive remedies from the in charge department as fast as possible.

#*  Competitors : Observing fair rules of competition, preserving the good business norm in competitive market,
and avoiding malpractice aimed to jeopardize competitors.

#*  Community : We take full responsibilities for the social environment and the community surroundings as
well as complying with the pertinent laws.

Therefore,the company shall comply with all the rules, laws and regulations as pertinent so that the stakeholders shall

receive a good protection to their rights.
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PRINCIPLE 4: The Meetings of the Shareholders

The Board of Directors imposes a schedule for the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting to be held once a year in the
month of April. Before the meeting day, the company shall send out written invites to the meeting to all the shareholders
together with the circulation of other details to be incorporated in the meeting agenda, at least 7 days prior to the meeting day.
Also enclosed is Proxy Letter for use in case the shareholders want to delegate someone or even the Independent Directors to
vote on their behalves if they are not available to attend the meeting. Besides, there will be announcements in newspapers for
at least 3 days straight, to make known to the public of the meeting schedule.

In every one of the shareholders’ meetings, every member of the Board of Directors will take part in it and so will the
company’s Auditor, public certified one, or its representative so as to partake in the question and answer session with the
shareholders in every meeting thereof. The essential agenda of the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting will be the report
from the Board of Directors on the company’s performance in the previous year to the meeting. Following will be the consideration
and approval of the Balance Sheet and the appropriation of the earnings (if any), the election of new Directors to replace the
duly resigned Directors, the appointment of the Auditor and imposition of their fee and otherissues to be raised for consideration.
Other meetings than the General Shareholders’ Meeting are also possibly held and called as Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meetings.
Otherwise, the shareholders collectively ask, according to the regulation in the company’s by-laws, the directors to call for a

meeting to be held as an extraordinary meeting of the shareholders upon written request.

PRINCIPLE 5: Leadership and Leader’s Vision

The company’s Board of Directors possesses its leadership and a vision to foster its independent decision making
which shall provide for the maximum benefits of the whole company and its shareholders. The Board of Directors participates
in forming and approving any concepts, strategies, objectives and budgeting of the company including supervising the
Management to comply with the company’s business plan.

Every Director shall have the qualification as required by the Regulations of the Security Exchange of Thailand and be
a knowledgeable, capable and resourceful person. Two Directors of the Board possess degrees in finance and accountancy.
Another three Directors, who also serve as Chairman of the Board, Audit Committee Chairman and Managing Director of the
company, have passed a training course-Directors Certification Program, by Institution of Directors of Thai Corporate Directors

Support Association. All the other Directors also have passed the program - Director Accreditation Program in 2003.

Role Models, Duties and Responsibilities of the Board Of Directors

1. The Board of Directors must be knowledgeable, competent and skillful to benefit the business administration,
and having full interest in the business of the company for whom they are directors, also committed to doing business with
dedications and ethic.

2. TheBoard of Directors must carry their duties with integrity according to the laws, the objectives and regulations
of the company as well as obeying the resolutions of the Shareholders’ meeting, and also treasuring the company’s benefits and
interests and constantly accountable to the shareholders.

3. TheBoard of Directors has the duty of setting forth the policy and the direction for the company’s business operation
andalso supervising the management to run the operation according to the imposed policy with efficiency and effectiveness so
that the company’s business value the shareholder’s prosperity shall be best increased.

4. The Board of Directors shall constantly follow up the company’s business operation and shall acknowledge the
company’s abiding by law and complying with terms and conditions under agreements binding on the company. Furthermore,
they shall insist on the communications from the management on the important matters of the company so as to make sure

that the business is running effectively.
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5. The Board of Directors shall enact to establish an internal control system for the company and also an effective
internal audit system.

6. Theindependent directors and other directors from outside shall be ready to exercise their freedom of judgement
in considering and planning corporate strategies,administration, resource management, director appointment and performance
standard as well as being prompted to object the actions of any director or of the management in case of any dispute risen over
the influence on the equality of every shareholder.

7. Ifneed be, the Board of Directors shall seek professional opinions from outside counsellors pertaining to business
management on the company’s expense.

8. The Board of Directors shall provide a corporate secretary to look after the activities of the Board and assist the
Board and the company in complying with the pertinent laws, rules and regulations

9. TheBoard of Directors shall provide the code of conduct of business etiquette which includes ethics of the corporate

and of the directors, the management and employees so that there would be a guideline for practice in the organization.

PRINCIPLE 6 : Conflict of Interest

To prevent any conflict of interest, the Board of Directors has taken sufficient caution whenever any probably conflict
of interest happens by means of imposing a policy and procedure of approving the connection items in writings including
setting a policy and approach in deterring those in the Management and other relevant persons to make use of the company’s
internal information for personal benefits, as follows:

#*  Items of probably conflict of interest : the Board of Directors realizes the nature of the conflict of interest items
as well as the connection items and has retrospectively considered the righteousness of each case. Moreover, there is constant
compliance with the norm of the Security Exchange of Thailand wherein the records of price and condition are same as those
made with the outsiders. And also, there are still enough disclosures in our Annual Report and in Form 56-1of the details, each
transactional amount, names of concerned parties, reasons and needs in each case.

#*  Useof internal information is well taken care of: The executives are required to report on changes in their securities
holding to the Office of the Security Exchange Commission according to Section 59 of Securities and Security Exchange Act B.E.
2535. Further, the executives who know the internal information to outsiders and to those not involved. There is a measure to
prevent directors and executives and also others from making use of internal information as follows:

1. Dataconsidered business secret shall be kept under control and shall be accessible to only those actually involved
and shall not be allowed to make duplicate copy of such and there shall be in charge person appointed to safely keep those
business secret data.

2. Trading of securities held by directors and executives shall be reported to the Office of the Security Exchange
Commission according to the Regulations of the Securities Exchange of Thailand with which the company must comply.

3. Trading of securities held by salary employees of the company shall be reported to the Personnel Department

within 3 days after trading such securities.

Principle 7: Business Ethic

There are rules of practice on the ethic to be cherished by the executives, the management and employees so that all
concerned parties shall abide by the rule in performing their duties for the company with integrity and fair play towards the
company, all groups of stakeholders, the public sector and the society. The rules have been permanently affixed on the bulletin
board of the company so that all those concerned shall acknowledge and also notified to our employees in various occasions

from time to time.
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PRINCIPLE 8: Balanced Power By the Non-Executive Directors

Constitution of our board of Directors have 10 Directors in which there are:

#* 4 Executive Directors - one being appointed Chairman of the Board of Directors, another being appointed Managing
Director and the other two being Executive Directors

#* 3 Non-executive Directors, one being appointed Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors and the other two selected
from directors of our affiliated companies.

#* 3Independent Directors,one being appointed Chairman of the Audit Committee and two being Audit Committee

Members. This part accounts for 30% of the whole board.
The structure of our Board of Directors is constituted that Independent Directors plus Non-Executive Directors integrate

into 60% of the whole board which will enable balance of power and cross checks in the administration.

PRINCIPLE 9: Dual Role or Separated Role

The company’s Chairman of the Board of Directors is one of the major shareholders of the company, holding
approximately 12 percent of the total shares. While being the Chairman of the Executive Board, he is not the company’s Managing
Director. Meanwhile,the Managing Director is not the Shareholders’ representative. Therefore, both the Chairman of the Executive

Board and the Managing Director are independent at work from each other, having separated role and capacity.

PRINCEPLE 10: Remuneration for the Board of Directors and the Executives

The company has imposed a policy for remunerating the directors in clear and transparent manner. The rate of
remuneration is according to the industrial value level and high enough to take care of and maintain the qualified directors as
needed. The extent of remuneration as approved by the Shareholders’ Meeting is not exceeding 4 millions baht for expensing
as meeting allowances, bonus and other expenditures for the Board of Directors and which the Board shall take care of allotting
its amount. The directors elected as the Audit Committee shall receive higher remuneration according to the increased tasks.
The director remuneration is set to follow the principles and policy which are in line with the company’s operational result and
the individual performance of each director.

The Remuneration in 2004 was paid to our directors and executives in various expenditures as follows:

1. Theremuneration for the 10 Directors of 2004 amounted to 3,740,000 baht for being monthly meeting allowance,
annual director reward, and Audit Commission reward.

2. Remuneration for executive directors and the management of the company total g persons in 2004 amounted to
19,853,570 and received provident funds to which the company had allocated to 6 persons in total 499,672.50 baht

Other non-monetary remuneration - cars for executives and some directors and a residence for four executives.

PRINCIPLE 11: Holding the Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company would hold meetings of the Board of Directors consecutively at least once every month normally on the
third Tuesday of the month. And there would be special meetings in addition also, if need be. The agenda of the meetings is
clearly set forth for the reviews and considerations made on the company’s operational result and performances and also the
monthly financial statements as well as for contemplating the necessary and needed policy for the time. The directors shall be
notified of the next meeting schedule and agenda by the invitational letters sent by the corporate secretary together with
attachments if any for use in the meeting at least 7 days prior to the meeting day. Each meeting, normally, would take 2-3 hours
time. In 2004, there were 12 normal monthly meetings and the other one special meetings, total 13 meetings. The presenting

of each director in any of the meetings was also made of record.

Annual Report 2004
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Name Office Term Meeting participation/total number of meeting (time)

(Which year) Ordinary meeting Extraordinary meeting Total

1. Mr.Pipat Paniangvait 1 12712 11 13/13
2. Mr.Kraiyong Tanayongpibul 1 12/12 11 13/13
3. Mr.Boonpiam Eamroongroj 3 11/12 171 12/13
4. Ms.Sodsai Harnchana 2 12/12 11 13713
5 Ms. Hatairat Kwangchit-Aree 2 12/12 171 13/13
6. Mr. Apichart Thammanomai 3 10/12 1/1 1/13
7. Ms.Pennapha Dhanasarnsilp 3 10/12 171 113
8. LT.Gen.Phisal Thepsithar 1 12/12 171 13/13
9. Dr.Surapoch Suwonpanich 4 12/12 171 13/13
10. Ms.Jiruk Konthong 2 10/12 11 1/13

Remark: The meeting started from January to December 2004.

By the way, each meeting was recorded as minutes of the meeting which has to be approved by the Board of Directors
before being kept in the file. Every director shall receive the minutes of the meeting at least 7 days before endorsing their

approval.

PRINCIPLE 12 : Board of Committee

The Board of Directors has appointed other board of committee to assist in supervising the corporate management
such as the Audit Committee which was firstly set up on 19th October, 1999.

The present Audit Committee has been appointed since 27® April 2004 with a 1-year office term or the term equal to
the remaining termin the directorship of the committee. However, Directors who finished their directorship term can be reelected.
The office term of the Audit Committee is set at the same length as of the term of the directorship.The present Audit Committee

is consisted of the 3 Independent Directors as follows:

1. LT-General Pisal Thepsithar Audit Committee Chairman

2. Dr.Surapoj Suwonpanich Audit Committee

3. Ms.Jairak Konthong Audit Committee

4. Ms.Hatairat Kwangchit-Aree Secretary to the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee would hold meeting consecutively and report to the Board of Directors every 3 months and
whenever special event arises. In 2004, there were 8 meetings held, 4 meetings with the company’s Auditor and 4 meetings

with internal control firm.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities and Accountability to the Board of Directors - As Follows :

1. Reviewingthat the companyandits subsidiaries have correct financial reports with adequate disclosure by means
of consulting with the external auditor and the management who is responsible for making out the financial reports on both
quarterly and yearly basis.

2. Reviewingthatthe companyand its subsidiaries have appropriate and efficient internal control and internal audit
systems by making the evaluation with the external auditor and internal auditor to make sure that the company has adequacy
of the internal audit and control systems.

Annual Report 2004
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3. Reviewing that the performances of the company and its subsidiaries are in accordance with the law governing
securities and security exchange and the Regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and also other pertinent rules.

4. Considering and selecting the auditors for the company and its subsidiaries and their auditing fees.

5. Considering the correct and comprehensive disclosure of corporate information and data in case any events of
connection and probably conflict of interest arise.

6. Making a correct report on the activities of the Audit Committee as shown in the company’s Annual Report and
signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

7. Carrying other tasks as requested or assigned by the Board of Directors.

The company has not yet set any committee for considering remuneration but there is a policy of running the
remuneration for our committee and executive directors in a clear and transparent manner. However, the remuneration for the
committee and directors must be first approved by the Shareholders’ Meeting, then disclosed in the company’s Annual Report.
In 2004, the company did not form a selecting committee as the company’s directors had all remained in their term fully.

During 2004, the Board of Directors has appointed other board of committee which consisted of specialists in particular
field to source, purchase, hire and supervise during the inspection process of construction for the new factory which is located

in Ban Pong, Ratchaburi as follows;

Number of Specialists Appointed Date

1. Board of committee - sourcing and hiring project designer and 5 May 2003
management (construction control)

2. Board of committee — considering plan designed by projected designer 6 Oct 2003

3. Board of committee —sourcing and hiring the contractors and inspecting 7 Mar 2004

the construction work, mechanical work and electrical work
4. Board of committee — sourcing and purchasing machines and equipment as

per company’s internal control system

PRINCIPLE 13: Internal Control and Audit System

The Board of Directors has arranged and devised the internal control and audit system to assure a reasonable confidence
that the company’s accounting system and assets will receive a protection from losses and damages. Meanwhile, every business
transaction shall be conducted and recorded as accurately as to ensure that there is a sufficient internal control which was
suitable for the business operation condition at present. Also, from the evaluation of 5 internal control systems, for instant,
organization and environment, risk management, management operation control, information communication and system,
and the follow-up system, the board of Directors believe that the company has suitable and adequate internal control system
and well realizes that any internal control system may not fully guarantee the damage which caused by the significant mistake
but could prevent or guarantee at the reasonable level.

The Board of Directors has assigned the Audit Committee to act as the body to monitor and review the adequacy,
suitability and efficiency of the internal control system through the cooperation between the external auditor and the internal
auditor to decide the adequacy of the internal audit and control system. In 2004, the Audit Committee in consultation with the
Management teams of the company has planned out the evaluation scheme for the internal control system. By outsourcing
the outside evaluation firm, specialized for internal control system to evaluate the company’s internal control system. There are

2 major business principals, purchasing management system and inventory production process.

Annual Report 2004
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PRINCIPLE 14: Procedure of Report from the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is responsible for arranging the consolidated and individual financial statements of the company
and its subsidiaries as well as communicating information on financial issue as in the company’s Annual Report. The preparation
of financial statements was made in accordance with the generally acceptable accounting principles in Thailand on yearly,
quarterly and monthly basis. In addition, there is an adoption of appropriate accounting policy and implementation of the
policy is constant as well as exercise of optimum discretion and reasonable forecast in preparing the financial statements. There
was also adequate disclosure of key information in the Notes to the financial statements which had been reviewed and examined
by both the Audit Committee and the Auditor who had been approved before by the Office of the Security Exchange Commission
sothat there shall be highest confidence in the correctness,comprehensiveness and transparency of all of the company’s business
operation.

The Board of Directors has also maintained the effectiveness of the internal control system that there shall derive a
reasonable confidence in the correct, comprehensive and adequate records of the accounting which shall in return save the
company’s assets and identify weaknesses of the operation in order to prevent any potential fraud and malfunction therein.

In this regard, the Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee comprising non-executive directors who are
in charge of the quality of the company’s financial reports and the internal control system.The opinion of the Audit Committee
regarding this matter was shown in the report from the Audit Committee as included in the Annual Report.

The Board of Directors believes that the overview of the company’s internal control system is in satisfactory level and
brings about the reasonable confidence in the reliability of the financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries as of

31st December, 2004.

PRICIPLE 15: Relationship with the Investors

The company fully acknowledges that the data regarding to financial issue and non-financial shall influence the decision
process of the investors and the stakeholders to the company. Then, the Management has so been insisted to manage the
matter pertaining to the data disclosure in a manner that is complete, reflecting the true circumstances, reliable, consistent and
punctual which is always upheld by the Management. The work about investor relation upkeep has not yet been assigned to
anyone to be in charge but assigned to the Executive Manager to take care of the communications with the investor institutes,
the shareholders including the security analysts and the relevant government agencies. Since work in the investor relation is

still not much, the investors are thus welcome to ask for information of the company at the company’s headquarter in Bangkok.
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The Thai Economic Overview of 2004

The Thai economic in 2004 was still able to maintain the growth level of more than 6 percent for another consecutive
year. This was attributed to the following key driving forces, First, export drive was at a soaring growth rate as favored by the
advantageous exchange rate. Second, the rebounding of economic recovery of the power countries which rendered toa 5 percent
global growth and has marked the new height of world economic growth in the last 30 years. Meanwhile, the total domestic
demand was also on the continuous rise especially the auto industry marked the most growth in both its production capacity
and sales turnover. So did the real estate industry which also could stay in the satisfactory growth. The key factor that caused
the continuous growing of the domestic consumption was the increasing incomes of consumers from the private sector including
farm business and common businesses. The unchanged low interest rate and the state expenditure also contributed to the
economic condition that has positioned Thailand in a further contented economic growth for the first three quarters of 2004
which altogether featured a 6.4 percent growth rate. Even with the highly fluctuated price of the world fuel which made one
high risk factor, so did the unrest in the deep southern Thailand, the longer than expected outbreak of the avian influenza, the
Thai economic still turned out well enough. Even dampened with the earthquake and the tsunami attacks, the overall Thai
economic for 2004, however, did not get too much impacted because they happened in the last week of the year.

Inan overview, the Thai economic in 2004 was expected to enjoy a 6.2 percent growth rate. In the meantime, the general
inflation rate was a moderate 2.7 percent while the fundamental inflation rate was only small at a mere 0.6 percent. Exports and
imports were estimated to expand by 23 and 27. 6 percents respectively leading to a trade balance surplus of approximately 1.2

billion U.S dollars, so was the current account balance which showed a surplus of approximately 6 billion U.S dollars.

The Thai Economic Trend For 2005

The Thai economic trend for 2005 is expected to have a continuous growth from last year even if with a little dropping
growth rate. The key supporting factor to the growth will shift from export to the state expenditures, especially, the government’s
investments in the mega projects for infra structure. Whereas the export growth rate was unprecedented in 2004 is likely to
slowdown slightly in the following year due to the exchange rate of Thai currency predicted to appreciate, the world economic
turning low key and the hard-to-beat benchmark accounted for by the previous year’s export rate.

Asfor the domesticlevel, risk factors such as the threat of avian influenza outbreak and the turbulence of the country’s
deep south will still impact the Thai exports and investments leading to a missed target of expansion. Although the aftermath
of tsunami attacks which have caused tremendous damages still provides an opportunity for some industries in the task of
restoring the damaged sites such as the construction industry, and the general construction related industries. After all these,
the domestic demand would possibly decrease but only a little bit from the prior forecasted rate.

Regarding the foreign factors, taking into consideration is the global economic overview in 2005. According to IMF, the
world economic growth will be in lower key than the previous year with an expected grow rate of 4.6 percent. Anotherimportant
issue which will impact the industrial world in 2005 will be the effect of FTA agreements with various countries to cover many
more categories of goods. FTA agreements with countries like Australia, India, and between ASEAN and China would provide
advantages such as the cut tax under FTA will help boost the Thai exports to the 3 countries mentioned which would account
foralmost 10 percent of the total Thai export turnover. However, the advantage might be curbed by throat cutting competitions
and the non-tax trade barrier which are still existing. Beside these, the trade liberalization will also cast an immense threat to
the local manufacturers with those low prices of the imported goods. Then this is the force to drive the local manufacturers to

look for a right approach to adapt themselves to cope with the aftermath of these FTA implementations.
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Domestic Market

The market for instant rice vermicelli and instant rice noodles or altogether called “white noodle market” saw the
overview of 2004 having a market size of 5,461 m/tons or 475 M baht worth with a 2.4 percent increase quantitatively from the
previous year.

However, when considering the proportion of each product to the total market size of instant noodles and instant
white noodles, it showed that the consumption of instant yellow noodles overtook the consumption of instant white noodles.
This has resulted in the decreased total of instant white noodles’ consumption from 6.9 percent of the whole instant noodles’
market in 2003 to 6.7 percent in 2004.

This propensity has happened for 5 years consecutively and become more obvious in the past 2-3 years because the
competition is much tougheramong the rivals in instant yellow noodles” industry. Given such, the noodles’ consumers, therefore,
have more choices with more worthiness to choose from. Meanwhile, the instant noodles’ makers still have problems and
restraints in their business operations as follows:

1. Thereis restraint in the budget for advertising and public relation but more allocation for price cutting strategy
and sales promotion at sales points.

2. Thecost of goods sold for instant white noodles is constantly rising from the previous year due to the price of rice,
the key raw material, also constantly increasing as a result of the government policy to support the rice price to subsidize paddy
farmers. Besides, the instant noodles’ makers have to face the increases in many cost factors such as packaging materials,
overheads, etc. that have surged following the world price of fuel.

Given the afore-mentioned causes, plus the price control in the domestic market, retail price cannot reflect the higher
cost of goods sold. Itis only natural that the makers will have to justify their costs and profits by being more orientated toward
developing their export markets in order to cut down business risks.

However, the market for instant white noodles still have the opportunity to cultivate and grow up by means of
developing its cutting edge to be different, and then being able to penetrate more new markets. The more promising market
goes to interesting products aim to enhance health, giving low fat and calories as expansions for these are high and constant
while being spectacled for the moment in the market, for example, healthy beverages i.e. bird nest, yogurt, healthy soup and

various milk products for which consumers are more willing to pay for the sake of their health.
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Domestic Market

The Thai white noodle products still remain with acceptable standard and quality in foreign markets and have a product
position higher than its rivals from Vietnam and China based on its superior state of quality and safety of production. However,
in low end foreign market, price still dominates not quality. The Thai products will be replaced by their cheaper counterparts
from other countries. Therefore, the survival for the Thai products will lie in the research and development of products to bring
in higher value added to quality. The present government has allocated a large budget through various projects in order to

support the Thai exporters in the endeavors to develop their production and management technologies.

panm 99PN UNiD Maiken 10 siaisnuaving
Export Share of Noodles in 10 First List

yidagl : 11U / Value : Million Baht

2545 2544 2543
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

1 vEgewsm United States of America 453.20 366.10 345.00 306.60 253.10
2 Japan 284.90 249.00 73.20 271.70 185.70
3 W Malaysia 246.20 240.00 252.40 250.80 195.00
4 uAUUIAN Canada 104.20 86.50 84.40 85.20 71.60
5 88 ATlAY Australia 55.50 62.60 60.00 52.30 56.00
6 wsefuaus Netherlands 55.20 57.50 54.70 50.30 40.10
7 deang Hong Kong 47.80 48.10 55.80 67.20 56.10
8 dungwm United Kingdom 37.30 47.70 60.00 26.90 19.60
9 diun France 35.10 27.80 26.50 26.40 26.60
10 “ealdf Singapore 33.20 27.80 29.70 35.80 31.90
fan auginalulad 19 ARz D 17 IneAausandnresnsuaaning

Source: Information and communication technology center with cooperation of the customs department.
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History

The company has been established since 1981 with its first factory erected in the Bangpoo Industrial Estate which was
set up to produce ready-to-eat foodstuffs, especially, instant white noodle products from rice such as rice vermicelli, rice noodles,
rice broad noodles, and rice chips with instant soup, all of which are made under the following trade names: MAMA, MAMY,
PAPA, PAMA ,and others. Since 1988, the company has been listed in Thailand stock market and in the same year has found its 2"
factory in Rajburi Province under a business promotion privilege from the Board of Investment. In 1993, the first factory was
moved and merged with the second factory. In recent years, there was a new joint venture in a subsidiary named “President Agri
Trading Co,, Ltd.” which was operating in rice trades in and out of the country. Later, a new joint venture came in another
subsidiary called “President Bakery Co., Ltd.” which was operating in producing breads of various kinds under the trade name,
“Farmhouse”. In 1994, President Bakery doubled its registered capital to 120 million baht and since then upgraded to a public
company and listed in the stock market. In 2002, President Bakery started offering its new share stock to the general public that
reduced the company’s shareholding percentage in President Bakery until it was classified as an associated company and not a

subsidiary anymore. Nearthe end of 2004, the company sold out all the shares it held in President Agri Trading. The reason was
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that the company wanted to focus solely on its main business expansion. The majority product is those white noodle products
which yield higher return to assets while posing lower risk than the business of President Agri Trading which was about trading
agricultural produces which are of highly price fluctuation by nature and subject to high risk from the foreign exchange rate.

This made the company removed from the administration of the subsidiary.

Overview of the Business Operations of the Company, the Subsidiary and the Associated Companies

President Rice Products Public Co., Ltd.is the manufacturerin the food industry of the category: prepared food products.
The major trade name is “Mama”. The company carries its business operations in the scopes as follows:

1. MainBusiness: Manufacturing white noodle products fromrice flour including instant porridge, instant rice soup.
The company emphasizes on quality production, cost concern and more research and development to turn up the foremost
products in the country and the competitive products in foreign markets.

2. Investment: The company is seeking business opportunities in other businesses so as to distribute risks from the
main business and also investment return from investing in other businesses. Not long before, the company has made
investments in a subsidiary and an associated company which are both players in the same food industry, as follows:

#*  President AgriTrading Co., Ltd.— A trader in rice and broken rice both in and out of the country. Investment proportion
in this business was 51 percent of the registered capital of the business. However, almost the end of 2004, all
shares in this business were sold out.

#*  President Bakery Public Co,, Ltd. — A manufacturer of variety of bread and bakery items under the trade name

iFarmhousel. Investment proportion in this business was 37.51 percent of its registered capital.

President Agri Trading Co., Ltd. - The Subsidiary Company

Atrader in agricultural produces, specializing in packaged rice and broken rice in bulk, being established as a company
since 1992 with an initial registered capital of 2 million baht. Now, it has a registered capital leveraged to 440 million baht. In
1999, its production capacity was much enlarged through constructing its new facilities for rice quality enhancement. The full
scale of the production capacity of its rice milling facilities reached 844,000 m/tons in the previous year. The milling facilities,
erected in Amphoe Bang-Moon-Nak, Pichit Province, had received business promotion privileges from the Board of Investment
Promotion. The goods traded domestically were broken rice supplied to rice noodles’ factories. The goods exported overseas

were packaged rice and broken rice in bulk, mostly shipped to Middle East, Africa and Europe.

President Bakery Public Co., Ltd. - The Associated Company

Amanufacturerin bread industry is manufacturing variety of bread and bakery items under the trade name“Farmhouse”,
established and registered since 1980, having production facilities at the Lardkrabang Industrial Estate in Bangkok and distribution
only in the country. Nowadays, its production capacity has been upgraded to canvas more consumers in the new generation by
applying latest technologies and manufacturing lines in every production process. At present, the associated company is the

market leader for bread products in Thailand.
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Proportion Of Income According to Business Group

The company and its subsidiary company have run their businesses with the same geographic factor in which the
parent company runs its business of manufacturing and exporting white noodles from rice flour, while the subsidiary company,
President Agri Trading Co., Ltd., runs its business as a trader and an exporter of agricultural produces, specializing in rice. Both
companies operate in the same geography that is Thailand. Therefore, all the incomes, earnings, and assets shown in the Financial

Statements were relevant to the business group and the geographic factor as mentioned.

Sales Structure of the Company and the Subsidiary Company

Unit : Million Baht

Percentage
Products of Shareholding 2003
Instant White Noodle Products PR - 74713 686.76 744.09
Rice, and Broken Rice PA 51.00 7595.93 8,513.88 21,030.20

Note: 1 PR = President Rice Products Public Company Limited
2 PA

President Agri Trading Company Limited
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The Operational Result

In 2004, the Consolidated Financial Statement which was related to in the Income Statement already included the
operation result of the Subsidiary, President Agri Trading Co., Ltd. (PA) up till 31 August, 2004 only. Because on that day, the
company’s investment percentage in the Subsidiary had been reduced from previously 51 percent to 13.91 percent which had
been transferred to ‘General Investment’and later this remaining investment had been sold out wholly which made the company
no more shareholder of PA as already detailed in the Note to Financial Statements Nos. 2 & 8. Therefore, for 2004, the company
has analyzed only its financial position and operational result without consolidation so that the financial statements’ data can
be compared correspondingly.

The 2004 operational result of the company has turned out the total sales revenue of 744.08 million baht comprising
an export turnover of 301.89 million baht and domestic sales turnover of 442.19 million baht, compared with those of the
previous year, a growth rate of 8.34 percent. The increased revenue was resulted from the domestic sale of the instant white
noodle products which had enjoyed higher sales turnover than previously. Moreover, in 2004, the company had launched new
products such as instant broad rice noodles with Yentafo flavor, vermicelli of coarsely crushed rice of 200g per package, and
instant rice dish (Handi rice). All in the effort to provide new choices for consumers and to extend the company’s market to

other target groups which can reward sales boost.
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Regarding to the cost of goods sold and expenses in 2004, the first was accounted for 75.72 percent of the sales turnover,
up from 66.53 percent in 2003,and equal to a 9.19 percent increase. The key factors rendered to the surging cost of goods sold
were the fuel price, rice price, prices of condiments and packaging materials which were adjusted to much higher than the
previous year. The sales and administrative expenses in 2004 had been 86.62 million baht, decreased by 5.47 percent from the

year before.

The Financial Position

The total assets at the end of 2004 showed an amount of 1,477.84 million baht, composing of the vital assets such as
the total fixed assets of 284.99 million baht, the total investment value of 381.04 million baht, the current assets of 811.45
million baht. The assets of value that was highly increased from the precedent year was the fixed assets, soaring 93 percent.
Because of the new investment in constructing the new facilities in Rajburi Province.

Those non revolving assets like investments showed a dropping amount from 559.30 million baht in 2003 to 330.95
million baht in 2004 because the company had sold out its subsidiary investment in PA wholly since 27" December, 2004.

However, its only existing investment in the associated company, President Bakery Public Co., Ltd. was still maintained.

The Liabilities

The total liabilities of 2003 stood at 115.77 million baht, entirely current liabilities. The company did not have the
burden of long term liabilities. The current liabilities were 51 percent raised from those of the previous year as a result of keeping
the account of accrued expenses as per the basis of right for the new-factory construction expenses which had not yet met the

due dates.

Shareholders’ Equity

In 2004, the Shareholders’ Equity reached 1,362.07 million baht, up 60.23 million baht, or 5 percent from the precedent
year which was because the company had net earnings for the year of 130.18 million baht, which after being offset with the total
amount of dividend, 69.95 million baht, paid to the shareholders made increase in the retained earnings.

As at 31t December 2004, the company held a book value per share of 113.51 baht having earnings per share of 10.85
baht which dropped from 15.98 baht of the previous year, or 32.10 percent down.

The Liquidity

The net cash flow of the company in 2004 reached 491.41 million baht, increased by 469.40 million baht from 22.01
million baht in 2003. The soaring cash flow was produced by cash coming in from the dividend receivables from subsidiary and
associated companies totally amounting to 208.43 million baht and from the sale of all the common shares in subsidiary of
7515 million baht, causing the company to hold a very high cash balance. However, the company’s high liquidity was planned to
reserve fund for expending in the new-factory construction project in Rajburi Province which had been granted with investment
promotion by the Office of the Board Of Investment Promotion. The construction, now well under way with building construction

and is expected to open partially operation in 2005.
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In 2004, the company had a total sales turnover of 743 million baht, approximately, which signified a growth rate of 8.2

percent up from 2003 in which the domestic sales increased by 18 percent whereas the foreign sales dropped by 3.59 percent.

The Domestic Market

In 2004, the domestic sales turnover grew up 18 percent which can be said that “Mama” white noodle products enjoyed
considerable marketing success with a growth vote of 12.13 percent up from 2003. They are able to dominate 83 percent market
share for instant white noodles in the country. The success must have been due to the marketing activities constantly running
in both sections of modern trade and traditional trade for all year round. The new product development is a key to maintain the
leading position in the market for instant white noodles which the company has been pursuing by developing instant “Yentafo”
rice noodles which have received more than expected welcome in the market. The launch of this new product was at the right
time and right cornerinthe market as it could really sustain the sales turnover of the company’s instant white noodles. Regarding
the turnovers of instant rice porridge, they were of increase of 9.78 percent in 2004 wherein the packet typed porridge and the
cup typed porridge accounted for growth rates of 6 percent and 13.8 percent respectively.

Regarding the instant rice soup product line, its sales turnover dropped by 10 percent due to its slow movement on
shelves which caused convenient stores, who are the important base for sales, changed to carry the more movable and profitable
items.

Since the growth of the instant white noodle product line was still satisfying in the last quarter of the year, its distributor
planned to launch new TV advertisements under the theme “whitening” with a slogan “Mama white stripes certainly clean and
tasty”. These will be presented by beautiful attractive female presenters in trendy white outfits designed to reflect the various
taste styles of the instant white noodles in the market and to communicate to the consumers that “Mama” brand also has
instant rice noodles to offer in variety of tastes and deliciousness.

Furthermore, the company participated in an activity with Siam Kolkarn Group for holding a contest event for school
funfair musical bands of secondary school level wherein there were musical bands from country-wide schools joining in the
program during the middle of December 2004. This is a purpose to provide chance for the Thai students with talents to develop
their talented potentials in the future and to make most use of their free time with musical activity which also synchronizes

with the company’s policy to reciprocate to the society who has patronized its business.

Overseas Market

In 2004, the overseas sales dropped by 3.59 percent because:

*  Major market and vital like the U.S.A. has put on more stringent rules and regulations in accordance with their
anti-terrorism scheme and their eyes on avian flu epidemic which has been spread in Asia, especially, South East Asia during the
first half of the year. Under these circumstances, many goods used to export to the U.S.A. smoothly are now put under strict
control, subjecting to more detentions and investigations. This only causes boring troubles to importers with more delays in
import procedure and more expenses to cost as well and finally leads to reduced imports.

* The consumers who are overseas Chinese, Vietnamese, Cambodians and Laotians living in the U.S.A, Canada or
European countries have turned to consume the same products made from their original countries more than before because

of the tastes and flavors being familiar to them and the prices are cheaper.
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#*  The company has lost an important customer in Malaysia because of the lower-than-cost price strategy of the
rivals.

#*  Lack of cash cow product to support sales turnover as the presently existing products have passed peak and not
boosted the sales turnover anymore. The company’s new product development is still not able to answer the market demand in
the timely manner.

However, the company has considered the competition in the market that focuses more on pricing then quality will
not be advantageous to the company at present under the high pressure of cost raise. Therefore, in the future, the product
development should rather follow the direction to give added value to the products than anything in order to differ from others
and thus can be priced higher and more profitable.

The product line after undergoing product development is MAMA Handi Rice which is the instant seasoned rice of
delicious Thai recipe and ease of preparation by just adding boiling water into the sachet before sealing close it for 7 minutes.
After that, the rice is ready to serve and consumers can enjoy the authentic Thai delicious dish right away, no matter what
country they are being. MAMA Handi Rice is available in 3 tastes of : fish balls in green curry, shrimp in panaeng curry and
shrimp in yellow curry.

Besides, the other product line, rice porridge or “Joke Cup” previously only available in pork and chicken flavors which
were launched 2 years ago, now has a new flavor to add to its variety which is seafood flavor. The sales turnover of the two new
product lines are not yet obviously noticed because their marketing tasks have just begun near the end of 2004. So, there would
need more time to build the market for new product. Anyhow, the company expect that the sales turnovers from these new

products will foster the overall growth of the company’s total turnover for the long term.
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The Department of Research and Technology Development is doing research and development of both production
process and production hardware including hardware designing. Its important goal is to build and develop innovations for the
production process which can provide for the increased production capacity and enhance ease of control, hygienic operation
and energy conservation at the same time.

In the task of research and development of the production process, some practical operations are involved too so as to
discover new knowledge in addition to the old existing ones. And apply or make use of the acquired new knowledge in designing
the more perfect production process and to correct the flaws found in the old existing production process also which is concerning
the hardware research and development.

There has been a development of machine prototype which can run on and on in the production process whereby this
enables higher production efficiency in preparation for the future market expansion while being able to produce competitive
products of quality standard under reasonable cost.

The research and development of product designs involve invention and finding new trends, new technologies to
develop the products that are superior to those of the rivals while keeping adding to the product variety. Moreover, there has
been an effort to research and develop the packaging style to meet the modern standard and the consumers’demand whereas
this will have to suit the storage system and transportation. This task of product design research and development concerns the
collaboration and working in team with many departments in the pursuit of our endless development so as to thrive on the

constant changes of consumers’ demands.
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Risk factors possible to impact the company’s performance

1. Thesoledistributor: Currently, there is only a sole exclusive distributor for the company, who is Sahapattanpibul
Public Co,, Ltd., who has been taking care of the domestic distribution of the goods. The turnover made by the sole distributor
accounts for more than 5o percent of the total sales turnover of the company in 2003. The manufacturer-distributor relationship
between the two has always been good and amicable for over 16 years. There was no need to sign up a sales contract with this
distributor before in consideration of the mutual trust and affiliation to the same group of companies. In the event that the
company lost this distributor and could not find another distributor who is on par with the old one, there would be a jeopardy to
the business of the company in the long run.

2. Themajorsupplier: Currently,the company has a major supplier for raw materials, mainly condiment ingredients,
whois also in the same group of companies, from whom the company has purchased totally more than 35 percent of the total
purchase turnover. It is as according to the company’s policy to control the product quality about taste and flavor, and to
prevent the production formulas from being disclosed to outside as well as to render cooperation in the research and development
area. The relationship with this supplier has always been good and one director of the company is also acting a high level
executive of the supplier's company. Meanwhile, the supplier has an apparent criterion in price quoting whereas there has been
no signed purchase contract with this supplier. In the event of losing this supplier for raw materials or price increasing, there
would be some impacts on the company’s existing products and business.

3. The “Mama” Trade Mark : This trade mark is the highest market-share earner in the current instant noodles
market of Thailand. The company has been licensed to use this trademark from Thai President Foods Public Co., Ltd., who is in
the same group of companies. The products which are branded with this trade mark are only those made from rice flour such
as rice vermicelli, rice noodles, rice chips, porridge, rice soup, and the likes. The licensing agreement is renewable every 3 years
and can be terminated after any end of the 3 years term. At the moment, there is still no impact on the licensing of the trademark.
In the event of terminating the licensing agreement, there would be some impact on the domestic sales revenue only.

4. Theinvestmentinan subsidiary. There have been some investment in President AgriTrading Co., Ltd., one subsidiary,
foroperating in the rice trading, mainly rice export. The concerns are largely involved with the fluctuated rice price, the exchange
rate and the high level of working capital to be injected to the business. During 2004, the subsidiary had lost from the business
operation due to the fluctuation of the exchange rate for 8 months (January - August) which can be calculated as the stock
proportion of 313.41Baht. Later in August, the company reduced the stock proportion from 51% to be 13.91% or from subsidiary
to be the general investment. On December 27, 2004, the company sold out all the investment of 6.12 million stocks to other
company at the price of 12.28 Baht per stock or 75.15 million Baht in total. Hence, in 2005, the company will not have the effect

from the risk factors or the receivable income from the subsidiary.
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The management of President Rice Products Public Co., Ltd. is responsible for the finance and related operational
information presented in the Annual Report including the financial Statements mentioned in the Auditor’s Report. The said
Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and so have the
assessment and analysis made to various parts as necessary.

The company has maintained the well information disclosure, accounting and the internal control systems which are
designed to provide an appropriate assurance on the disclosure of the major contents of the information with correctness and
completeness, and the asset protection system and that the assets shall receive protection against loss while business
transactions have been performed and recorded correctly and a reliable monitoring systemis already in place which can ensure
that the financial data is credible for presenting in the financial statements.

The principles of all these assurance system are based on:

#*  Consideration of the harmony between policy and operational plan for between the Accounting Department and
the Management.

*  Selecting and training qualified personnel

#*  Evaluation plan for evaluating operational result consecutively

The Financial statements being reviewed by the audit Commission which is composed of all independent. Directors
from outside and periodically they had meetings with the Auditor and the Management for jointly considering the quarterly
and the annual financial statements and for doing internal audit when the Audit commission made direct contacts with the

Auditor.

N
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The Audit Committee of President Rice Products Public Co,, Ltd. is Composed of 3 Independent Directors who are Lt.Gen. Phisal
Thepsithar, Chairman of the Committee, Dr.Surapoch Suwonpanich and Ms.Jairak Konthong having Ms.Hatairat Kwangchit-Aree,
Executive Manager of the company, as Secretary to the Committee. All received appointments from the Board of Directors since 27
April,2004 to be the Audit Committee of the company for a period of 1 Year having duties and being in charge of assignments from the
Board of Directors.

The Audit Commission has performed duties as assigned as follows :

1. Holding 8 meetings of the Audit Committee for implementing tasks according to the regulations and guideline of the
Office of the Security Exchange and Security market Commission and the Security Exchange of Thailand under the Code of Audit
Committee imposed by the company.

2. Reviewing the Financial Statements of both the company and its subsidiaries of quarterly and annual basis in terms of
accuracy and sufficient disclosure in the co-meeting with the company’s Auditor for 4 times. The result was there was no finding of
data considered significant to indicate that the financial statements were losing credibility.

3. The Audit Committee has reviewed that the company should have the appropriate and efficient Internal Control System
and Internal Audit. The committee has proposed to the Board of Directors that the company should appoint the external firm to assess
the company Internal Control System in 2 business major principals which are purchasing process and production process and inventory
by emphasizing on the risks and the conflicted benefits which are related to the company business operations.

4. The Audit Committee reviewed the company’s performances that they are in accordance and in line with the laws
pertaining to the Securities Exchange Commission and the Thai stock market as well as all concerned regulations and rules in terms of
good corporate governance.

5. In2004,the Audit Committee Member participated in various trainings and seminars which related to registered company
held by various institutions in order to increase the efficiency in operation of the Audit Committee Member.

6. In2004,the Audit Committee appointed Ms.Saifon Inkaew, the Auditor having a Licence No. 4434 from Ernst & Young
Office Limited. to be our company’s Auditor after obtaining approvals from the Board of Directors’ Meeting and from the General

M., 74., —v/

Shareholders’ Meeting.

waln Wrma INW™NsY Usysnuaniznssunmame ey LT.GEN.Phisal Thepsithar Chairman of Audit Committee
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Report of Independent Auditor

To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
President Rice Products Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying balance sheets of President Rice Products Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2004 and
2003, and the related statements of earnings, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related
consolidated statements of earnings for the years then ended of President Rice Products Public Company Limited and its subsidiary. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
| believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of President
Rice Products Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2004 and 2003, and the results of its operations, cash flows, and the result of
President Rice Products Public Company Limited and its subsidiary’s operations for the years then ended in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles.

Sden 1.

Saifon Inkaew Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4434

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok : 11 February 2005
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Balance Sheets

President Rice Products Public Company Limited
As at 31 December 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

Note
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3,4 491,407,656 22,011,048
Current investments 167,000,000 463,000,000
Trade accounts and notes receivable 5
Related parties 6 66,795,703 62,216,465
Other companies - net 36,080,052 33,400,674
Trade accounts and notes receivable - net 102,875,755 95,617,139
Inventories 7 33,724,484 29,117,569
Other current assets 16,443,796 6,781,705
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 811,451,691 616,527,461
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments accounted for under equity method 8
Investment in subsidiary company - 255,605,907
Investment in associated company 330,950,611 303,691,066
Total investments accounted for under equity method 330,950,611 559,296,973
Other long-term investments - net 9 50,099,945 50,099,945
Property, plant and equipment - net 10 275,789,604 143,011,835
Non-operating asset - net 11 9,200,483 9,200,483
Other non-current assets 353,230 299,035
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 666,393,873 761,908,271
TOTAL ASSETS 1,477,845,564 1,378,435,732

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Balance Sheets (ontinueq)

President Rice Products Public Company Limited
As at 31 December 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

Note
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdrafts 44,246 2,528,228
Trade accounts payable
Related parties 6 26,368,136 17,173,617
Other companies 27,543,189 21,519,911
Total trade accounts payable 53,911,325 38,693,528
Other current liabilities
Income tax payable 18,196,693 20,135,016
Accrued expenses - related party 6 220,432 208,686
Accrued expenses - other companies 30,512,026 10,094,390
Others 12,891,524 4,939,203
Total other current liabilities 61,820,675 35,377,295
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 115,776,246 76,599,051
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital
Registered, issued and fully paid-up
12,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 120,000,000 120,000,000
Share premium 100,970,839 100,970,839
Discount from change in interests in associated company (6,965,563) (6,965,563)
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve 12 12,000,000 12,000,000
Unappropriated 1,136,064,042 1,075,831,405

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

1,362,069,318

1,301,836,681

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

1,477,845,564

1,378,435,732

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements Of Earnings

President Rice Products Public Company Limited and ITS Subsidiary

For the Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
Note 2004 2004
REVENUES

Sales 2,6 11,389,101,187 9,200,645,283 744,084,545 686,762,045

Other income 42,517,580 91,643,092 13,115,239 10,802,720

Share of profits from investments

under equity method 50,525,124 41,379,934 86,811,966

Gain from disposal of investment

in subsidiary 8 75,153,600
Reversal of provision for loss on
investment in subsidiary company
accounted for under equity method 8 243,736,791 243,736,791
TOTAL REVENUES 11,801,034,282 9,333,668,309 1,000,936,575 784,376,731
EXPENSES

Cost of sales 6 10,691,182,343 8,240,717,067 563,411,153 456,934,580

Selling and administrative expenses 525,598,279 748,885,284 86,618,915 91,629,316

Directors’ remunerations 14 4,169,336 4,588,004 3,740,000 3,868,000

Loss on exchange rate 419,884,843 3,951,046

Share of loss from investments

under equity method 187,738,374
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,640,834,801 8,994,190,355 841,508,442 556,382,942
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES,

INCOME TAX AND MINORITY INTEREST 160,199,481 339,477,954 159,428,133 227,993,789
INTEREST EXPENSES (65,052,526) (67,862,862) (22,247) (29,082)
CORPORATE INCOME TAX 15 (29,225,237) (36,189,962) (29,225,237) (36,189,962)
EARNINGS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 65,921,718 235,425,130 130,180,649 191,774,745
MINORITY INTEREST IN NET LOSS (EARNINGS) 64,258,931 (43,650,385)

NET EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 130,180,649 191,774,745 130,180,649 191,774,745
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Net earnings 10.85 15.98 10.85 15.98

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows

President Rice Products Public Company Limited
For the Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003

Cash flow from operating activities
Net earnings for the year 130,180,649
Adjustments to reconcile earnings to net cash

provided by (paid from) operating activities :-

(Unit : Baht)

191,774,745

Share of loss (profit) from investment under equity method 187,738,374 (86,811,966)
Reversal of provision for loss on investment in subsidiary company
accounted for under equity method (243,736,791)
Depreciation and amortisation 17,877,872 19,335,419
Loss from write-off of inventory 261,004
Loss from write-off of fixed assets 7,476
Loss from disposal of fixed assets (20,686) 65,127
Reversal of provision for doubtful accounts (1,101,899)
Allowance for doubtful debts 2,900,000
Unrealised loss on exchange 543,285 54,626
Earnings from operating activities before charges in
operating assets and liabilities 91,488,280 127,578,955
Decrease (increase) in operating assets :-
Trade accounts and notes receivable (6,705,527) 29,647,016
Inventories (4,606,915) 6,530,161
Other current assets (9,662,091) (3,534,179)
Other non-current assets (101,395) 1,033,100
Increase (decrese) in operating liabilities :-
Trade accounts payable 15,217,797 (5,780,203)
Other current liabilities 2,858,237 (11,008,012)
Net cash from operating activities 88,488,386 144,466,838

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Statements of Cash FIows (continued)

President Rice Products Public Company Limited
For the Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

Note
Cash flow from investing activities
Decrease (increase) in current investments 296,000,000 (48,000,000)
Dividend received from subsidiary and associated companies 208,434,600 24,275,025
Cash received from disposal of investment in subsidiary company 75,153,600
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 352,555 14,727
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (126,600,539) (44,561,808)
Net cash from (used in) investing activities 453,340,216 (68,272,056)
Cash flow from financing activities
Decrease in bank overdrafts (2,483,982) (1,460,863)
Payment of dividends (69,948,012) (71,958,606)
Net cash used in financing activities (72,431,994) (73,419,469)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 469,396,608 2,775,313
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 22,011,048 19,235,735
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 4 491,407,656 22,011,048
Supplementary disclosures of cash flows information :-
Cash paid during the year for :-
Interest expenses 22,247 29,083
Income tax 31,219,810 37,808,282
Non cash transaction from investing activities :-
Retention payable 7,883,529
Construction in progress payable 15,707,139

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to Interim Financial Statements

President Rice Products Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiary

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated as a limited company, and subsequently transformed to be public company under Thai law on 24
April 1981. The Company operates in Thailand and its principal activity is manufacture and sales of semi-instant foods both in local and
oversea markets. Its registered office is located at 278 Srinakarin Road, Huamark, Bangkapi, Bangkok and its factory is located at 115 Soi Rai
Khun Pen, Song Pol Road, Pakrad, Banpong, Ratchaburi.

President Agri Trading Company Limited, a subsidiary company, was incorporated as a limited company under Thai law on 16
January 1992. The Company operates in Thailand and its principal activity is manufacture and sales of rice and rice products both in local and
oversea markets. Its registered office is located at 557/1 Soi Sutthiporn, Prachasongkrao Road, Din Daeng, Bangkok, and its factory is located

at 25/1 Moo 3, Tambon Hor-Krai, Amphur Bangmoonnak, Pichit.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

By a special resolution of the Extraordinary General Meeting of shareholders of President Agri Trading Co., Ltd. (subsidiary
company) on 26 July 2004 and 2 September 2004, the subsidiary company was approved to increase its registered share capital from Baht
120 million (12 million ordinary shares of Baht 10 each) to Baht 440 million (44 million ordinary shares of Baht 10 each) through the issuance
of 32 million new ordinary shares at par value of Baht 10 each, totaling Baht 320 million. Such new ordinary shares were offered to existing
shareholders of the subsidiary company in a ratio of 3 existing shares to 8 newly issued shares at Baht 11 each.

However, on 31 August 2004, the meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors passed a resolution to give up the share subscription
for newly issued 16.32 million shares, totaling Baht 179.52 million, to reduce the Company’s shareholding in such subsidiary company and to
expand the Company’s core business, hence, the Company’s investment in that company was reduced from 51 percent to 13.91. The
consolidated statement of earnings for the year ended 31 December 2004 therefore included operating results of such subsidiary up to 31
August 2004 only.

Significant financial informations of such subsidiary company are as follows :-
(Unit : Million Baht)

As at 31 August As at 31 December

2004 2003
Total assets 6,055 4,276
Net assets (liabilities) (244) 497

For the period from

1 January 2004 to For the year ended

31 August 2004 31 December 2003

Total revenues 10,674 8,594
Net profit (loss) (378) 87

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards pronounced by the Institute of Certified
Accountants and Auditors of Thailand, which are effective under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are summarised below :-



31

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Sales

Sales represent the invoiced value, excluding value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts, allowances
and goods returned.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and deposits at banks with an original maturity of 3 months or less and free
from commitments.
Trade accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the
estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is based on collection experience and the
current status of receivables outstanding at the balance sheet date.
Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) and net realisable value.
Investments

a) Investments in the subsidiary and associated companies are stated under equity method.

b)  Investments in non-marketable securities, which is classified as other investments, are valued at cost.

c) Investments in debt securities held to maturity are stated at amortised cost.

Loss on impairment (if any) of investments are included in determining earnings

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of plant

and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on the straight line basis over their estimated useful lives, which are

as follows :-
Building and structures - 20 years
Machinery and equipment - 5- 20 years
Furniture, fixtures, and office equipment - 5 years
Vehicles - 5 years

No depreciation has been provided for land and assets under installations.

Financial instruments

The Company does not speculate or trade in any derivative financial instruments.

Financial instruments presented in the balance sheets comprise cash and deposit at banks, bank overdrafts, trade
accounts receivable and trade accounts payable. The accounting policy for each transaction is separately and individually
disclosed.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Baht at the rates ruling on the transaction dates.
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency outstanding on the balance sheet date have been translated into Baht
at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date.

Exchange gains and losses are included in determining earnings.

Earnings per share
Earnings per share as presented in the statement of earnings is basic earnings per share, which is calculated by dividing

net earnings for the year by the number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

3.10 Use of accounting estimates

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates for certain accounting transactions, affecting amounts reported in the financial statements and notes

related thereto. Subsequent actual results may differ from these estimates.
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4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 consist of the following:-

(Unit :Baht)
2004 2003
Cash on hand and at banks 18,407,656 22,011,048
Promissory notes 473,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents 491,407,656 22,011,048

5. TRADE ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

The outstanding balances of trade accounts and notes receivable as at 31 December 2004 and 2003 can be classified by aging as

follows :-
(Unit :Baht)

Related parties
Not yet due 66,506,454 62,216,465
Overdue - less than 3 months 289,249
Total accounts and notes receivable - related parties 66,795,703 62,216,465
Other companies
Not yet due 31,133,927 27,625,038
Overdue

- Less than 3 months 4,858,970 6,582,676

- More than 12 months 7,247,135 7,454,839
Total 43,240,032 41,662,553
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (7,159,980) (8,261,879)
Trade accounts and notes receivable - other companies - net 36,080,052 33,400,674
Total trade accounts and notes receivable - net 102,875,755 95,617,139

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the years, the Company and subsidiary company had significant business transactions with its related companies (related
by the way of common shareholders and/or common directors) principally in respect of purchases and sales of goods. Such transactions,
which were concluded in the ordinary course of business, are summarized below :-
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only Pricing policy

2004 2004 2003

Transactions with related parties

Sales of goods 472,525 524,764 472,525 399,344  Cost plus margin

Other income - 181 - 181  Price of goods multiplied by fixed
percent

Purchases of goods and raws materials 1,611,705 957,623 178,611 125,634  Approximately market price based
on purchase volume or market price

Expense for production of goods - 2,947 - - Market price

Other expenses 79,199 2,081 755 2,081  Price of goods multiplied by fixed

percent and agreed price




The outstanding balances of the above transactions have been separately shown in the balance sheets as detailed as follows :-

(Unit : Baht)
Trade accounts receivable - related parties
Saha Pathanapibul Public Co., Ltd. 57,614,499 51,661,665
Thai President Foods Public Co., Ltd. 9,066,545 10,202,740
TM Foods Co., Ltd. 114,659 352,060
Total trade accounts receivable - related parties 66,795,703 62,216,465
Trade accounts payable - related parties
Thai President Foods Public Co., Ltd. 18,658,266 10,125,156
TM Foods Co., Ltd. 3,339,259 2,831,785
Dai-Ichi Packaging Co., Ltd. 4,370,611 4,216,676
Total trade accounts payable - related parties 26,368,136 17,173,617
Accrued expenses - related party
Thai President Foods Public Co., Ltd. 220,432 208,686
Total accrued expenses - related party 220,432 208,686

INVENTORIES

(Unit : Baht)
Finished goods 3,810,609 5,070,647
Raw materials 10,605,052 8,028,643
Packages 15,846,571 13,333,028
Factory supplies 3,462,252 2,685,251
Total inventories 33,724,484 29,117,569
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By a special resolution of the Extraordinary General Meeting of shareholders of President Agri Trading Co., Ltd. (subsidiary
company) on 26 July 2004 and 2 September 2004, the subsidiary company was approved to increase its registered share capital from Baht
120 million (12 million ordinary shares of Baht 10 each) to Baht 440 million (44 million ordinary shares of Baht 10 each) through the issuance
of 32 million new ordinary shares at par value of Baht 10 each, totaling Baht 320 million. Such new ordinary shares were offered to existing
shareholders of the subsidiary company in a ratio of 3 existing shares to 8 newly issued shares at Baht 11 each.

However, on 31 August 2004, the Company’s Board of Directors passed a resolution to give up the share subscription for newly
issued shares to reduce the Company’s shareholding and to expand the Company’s business, hence, the Company’s investment in such
company was reduced from 51 percent to 13.91 percent. The Company has therefore classified investment in such company from investment
in subsidiary company to other investment in the third quarter of the year 2004. The Company’s interest in that subsidiary on the transfer
date equals to zero and the Company has no commitment and contingencies in relation with such company, the Company has reversed the
provision for loss on investment in subsidiary as income in the earnings statements for the period ended 30 September 2004 of Baht 243.74
million.

However, on 27 December 2004 the Company sold investment in such company of 6.12 million shares of Baht 12.28 each,
totaling Baht 75.15 million to other company. Gain from disposal of investment in such company of Baht 75.15 million has been recorded

in the earnings statement for the year 2004.

9. OTHER LONG - TERM INVESTMENTS

(Unit : Baht)
Investments in other companies
Mochumchon Hospital Co., Ltd. 3,970,000 3,970,000
S. Pack and Print Co., Ltd. 99,945 99,945
Total 4,069,945 4,069,945
Less : Allowance for impairment loss on investments (3,970,000) (3,970,000)
Total other investments 99,945 99,945
Investment in debt security held to maturity
Subordinated Debentures of Kasikornbank Co., Ltd. No.3 due A.D. 2013 50,000,000 50,000,000
Total investment in debt security held to maturity 50,000,000 50,000,000
Total other long-term investments - net 50,099,945 50,099,945
10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Unit : Baht)

Assets under

Machinery  Furniture construction

Building and and and office Leasehold and

Land structures equipment equipment Vehicle right installation

Cost :

31 December 2003 35,082,696 48,241,642 196,455,492 9,235,329 9,080,323 239,249 6,487,250 304,821,981
Addition 11,014,971 . 4,468,484 804,928 1,202,145 . 132,700,679 150,191,207
Disposals - - (6,071,137)  (448,933) - (87,000) - (6,607,069)
Transfer in (out) . . 14,825,615 240,000 483,738 . (15,549,353)

31 December 2004 46,097,667 48,241,642 209,678,454 9,831,324 10,766,207 152,249 123,638,576 448,406,119
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(Unit : Baht)

Assets under
Machinery  Furniture construction

Building and and and office Leasehold and

Land structures equipment equipment Vehicle right installation

Accumulated depreciation :

31 December 2003 - 24,061,296 123,703,968 7,435,148 6,609,734 - . 161,810,146
Depreciation for the year . 2,422,358 12,563,067 846,224 1,155,444 . - 16,987,093
Accumulated depreciation of disposed assets - (5,752,776) (427,948) - - - (6,180,724)
31 December 2004 . 26,483,654 130,514,258 7,853,424 7,765,178 . . 172,616,515
Net book value :

31 December 2003 35,082,696 24,180,346 72,751,524 1,800,181 2,470,589 239,249 6,487,250 143,011,835
31 December 2004 46,097,667 21,757,988 79,164,195 1,977,900 3,001,029 152,249 123,638,576 275,789,604

Depreciation charge included in the earnings statement for the year
2003 18,439,929
2004 16,987,093

As at 31 December 2004, certain equipment and vehicle items of the Company have been fully depreciated but are still in use.

The original cost, before deducting accumulated depreciation, of those assets amounted to Baht 99 million (2003 : Baht 96 million).

11. NON-OPERATING ASSET

(Unit : Baht)
2004 2003
Land - cost 11,496,733 11,496,733
Less : Allowance for impairment (2,296,250) (2,296,250)
Non-operating asset - net 9,200,483 9,200,483

12. STATUTORY RESERVE
According to the Public Limited Companies Act B.E, 2535, the Company is required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5% of
its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any) until the reserve reaches 10% of the registered share capital. The

statutory reserve could not be used for dividend payment.



13. DIVIDEND PAYMENT
Dividends declared in 2004 and 2003 consist of the following :-
The Company

Total Dividend
Approved by dividends per share Payment date
Final dividend on 2002 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders 26 May 2003
earnings No. 1/2003 on 28 April 2003 47,372,749 3.95
Interim dividend on 2003 Board of Directors’ meeting No. 10/2003 on 15 October 2003
earnings 16 September 2003 24,585,857 2.05
71,958,606 6.00
Final dividend on 2003 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders 25 May 2004
earnings No. 1/2004 on 27 April 2004 43,800,000 3.65
Interim dividend on 2004 Board of Directors’ meeting No. 10/2004 on 20 October 2004
earnings 21 September 2004 26,148,012 2.18
69,948,012 5.83

14. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
Directors’ remuneration represents the benefits paid to the Company’s directors in accordance with Section 90 of the Public

Limited Companies Act, exclusive of salaries and related benefits payable to executive directors.

15. CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Corporate income tax of the Company for the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2003 has been calculated on earnings before
tax after adding back expenses and provision for expenses which are disallowed for tax computation purpose.

The subsidiary company has no tax liabilities for the nine-month period ended 30 September 2004 since the subsidiary has net
operating loss and has no tax liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2003 as its earnings from non-promoted activities could be offset by
accumulated loss of promoted activities, after adjusting earnings with promotional privileges. This results in no tax liabilities on earnings from

non-promoted activities.

16. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

2004 2003

Number of employees at the end of year (persons) 989 993
Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht) 110,777 100,938

17. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT
The major operations of the Company and subsidiary company involve the manufacturing and sales of semi-instant foods and rice,
respectively with geographical area in Thailand. However, the Company and the subsidiary sell the products to both local and overseas

markets.
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17.1 Financial information classified by type of business and market of the Company’s and its subsidiary for the years ended 31
December 2004 and 2003 are as follows :-

(Unit : Million Baht)

Manufacturing Manufacturing

and sale of and sale of rice

semi-instant foods and rice products
2004 2003 2004 2003

(for the eight-

month period)
Revenue from the sales of goods - domestic 442 373 2,761 651 3,203 1,024
Revenue from the sales of goods - export 302 314 7,884 7,863 8,186 8,177
Total revenues from the sale of goods 744 687 10,645 8,514 11,389 9,201
Cost of sales (563) (457) (10,128)  (7,784) (10,691)  (8,241)
Gross profit 181 230 517 730 698 960
Selling and administrative expenses (530) (753)
Loss on exchange rate (420)
Operating profit (252) 207
Share of profits from investments under equity method 50 41
Reversal of provision for loss on investment in subsidiary 244
Gain from disposal of investment in subsidiary company 75
Other income 43 92
Interest expenses (65) (68)
Income tax expenses (29) (36)
Net profit before minority interest 66 236
Minority interest in net loss (profit) 64 (44)
Net profit 130 192

17.2 As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, consolidated assets classified by type of business are as follows :-

(Unit : Million Baht)

2004 2003

Property, plant and equipment - net 276 143
Other assets 1,202 1,235
Total assets 1,478 1,378

18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2004, the Company had commitments and contingent liabilities as follow :-
a) The Company is obliged to pay a guarantee fee to the local branches of two foreign banks to have them guarantee as follows :-
=  Agold class importer and exporter in the amount of Baht 5 million.
=  The utilization of electricity in the amount of Baht 2.25 million.

=  Exports goods and other guarantees in the amount of Baht 0.5 million.



b)  The Company has a commitment in respect of remaining uncalled portion of the ordinary shares of Mohchumchon Hospital
Company Limited of Baht 3.97 million, as discussed in notes 9 to the financial statements. However, as the hospital has been
unable to operate its business and is expected to unable to continue as a going concern, the call for the remaining unpaid
share capital is suspended.

c) Under the office rental and related services agreement of the Company with a related company, parking lots of factory of
the Company, warehouse and residence with lessors, both of which have the remaining period of 3 - 24 months, the
Company is obliged to pay such rental and services amounting to Baht 2.6 million and Baht 0.33 million, respectively.

d) The Company has a commitment under construction of new factory amounted to approximately Baht 96 million.

19. PROMOTIONAL PRIVILEGES
On 24 October 1988, the Company has been granted promotional privileges under the Investment Promotion Act B.E. 2520 for
export for semi - instant rice noodle, with capacity of approximately 1,144,000 cartons per annum with the condition that all manufactured
products are exported.
Subsequently, on 23 November 1994 the Company has been approved to change the terms of exporting all manufactured
products to overseas to exporting not less than 80% of the total sales, which has been effective as from 5 September 1994.
The remaining significant privileges under this certificate as at 31 December 2004
a) Exemption from import duty on raw and essential materials imported for use specifically in producing for export for the
period as from 7 January 2005 to 6 January 2007.
b) Exemption from import duty on items imported for re-export for the period as from 7 January 2005 to 6 January 2007.
On 18 January 2005, the Company has been granted promotional privileges under the investment Promotion Act B.E. 2520 for
manufacturing of instant foods and semi - instant foods.
Significant privileges under this certificate
a) Exemption from import duty on machinery, manufactured as from 1993, as approved by the Board.
b)  Exemption from corporate income tax on net earnings from the promoted activity for a period of eight years, commencing
as from the date of first earning operating income.
c) Exemption from income tax on dividends received from the promoted operations during the corporate income tax exemption
period.
d) Exemption from import duty on raw and essential materials imported for use specifically in producing for export for a period
of one year as from the date of first import.
e) Exemption from import duty on items imported for re - export for a period of one year as from the date of first import.
As at 31 December 2004, the Company is in the process of construction of the new factory for manufacturing of instant foods

and semi instant foods, no income was derived from such promoted operation in 2004.

20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
20.1 Financial risk management and policies
The Company is exposed to risks from changes in market interest rates and in currency exchange rates and from
nonperformance of contractual obligations by the counterparties. However, the Company does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.
20.2 Interest rate risk
The interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company’s
operations and its cash flows. The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to cash at bank and bank
overdrafts.
Since the majority of these financial assets and liabilities are short-term and carry interest at the rates following the

market interest rates, the Company does not use derivative financial instruments to hedge such risk.
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20.3 Foreign currency risk
The Company had foreign currency risk in respect of sales and collection in foreign currency. As at 31 December 2004,
the Company’s assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency, which were not hedged against foreign exchange rate

risk are summarised below :-

(Foreign currency unit : Thousand)

Assets
Assets denominated in US dollars 569
Assets denominated in Singapore dollars 233
Liabilities
Liabilities denominated in US dollars 8
Liabilities denominated in Japanese yen 1,679

20.4 Credit risk
Credit risk refers to customers or counter - parties defaulting on their contractual obligations or fail to meet debt
repayment conditions, resulting in financial loss to the Company. However, the Company makes policies to hedge such risks
through analysis of the financial position of its customers and counter - parties and determination of the regulations for
considering credit lines and term according to normal course of business. Furthermore, the Company has also entered into
a guarantee agreement with a bank for a part of export sales.
20.5 Fair value
Since the majority of the financial assets and liabilities are short - term, the management believes that the fair value of

the Company’s financial assets and liabilities do not materially differ from their carrying value.

21. PRESENTATION

The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department
of Business Development dated 14 September 2001 as empowered under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2003 have been reclassified to conform to the

current year classifications, with no effect on the net earnings or shareholders’ equity previously reported.

22. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s directors.
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2. AU3N198U (non-audit fee)
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1. Audit fee
The company and its subsidiary paid audit fees to the following:
® The Auditor of the company, the fee for the previous accounting period, was at the total amount of 1,100,000.- baht.
® Theauditing firm where the Auditor was employed, person or business concerning the Auditor and the subcontracted

auditing firm, the fee for the previous accounting period, was at the total amount of ....o........ baht

2. Non-audit fee
The company and its subsidiary paid no other fee than the audit fee to the Auditor of the company or the auditing firm where
the Auditor was serving, person or business concerning the Auditor and the auditing firm where the Auditor was serving during the

2004 accounting year. Neither was pending compensation due to service agreed but not yet finished in the 2004 accounting year.
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MsNS:NEMsHpAURIVUS:INNUBIURRANTD
Type of Shareholders

2546/2003 2547/2004

° ey v ° v ° N v ° v
AMUIUHDDUU  UIUNUY %  AUUHDAUU  AUIUNY %

UAAR UAAR
No. of shareholders  No. of share No. of shareholders  No. of share
person person
‘ﬁa‘l,_lﬂﬂa Juristic Persons
Vﬂ,ljﬂ']ﬁiﬁf;l Thai 8 8,003,504 66.70 ) 8,075,489 67.30
“WINRF1NA0 Foreigners 1 908,648 7.57 1 856,248 7.14
TN Total 9 8,912,152 74.27 10 8,931,737 74.43
UARATITNAN Private Individuals
Vtymﬁblm&l Thai 239 2,986,250 24.89 215 2,957,865 24.65
‘U960 Foreigners 3 101,598 0.85 4 110,398 0.92
59N Total 242 3,087,848 25,73 219 3,068,263 25.57
ﬂﬂﬂi"mﬁ?i:u Grand Total 251 12,000,000 100.00 229 12,000,000 100.00

MsCipruuRINSSUMSIUNGUUSEN tu SUN 20 RanAy 2547
Shareholders’s Equity of the Directors in the Associated Companies
as of 20 October 2004

AR Fanssums NAME PR PA PB
1 WEAN weidleiand Mr.Pipat Paniangvait 1,450,179 - 244,559
2 welnseg ﬁumﬂg@ MrKraiyong Tanayongpibul 138,965 30,000 =
3 mﬂum;n,ﬂ'w Léﬂuﬁiﬂi"ﬂﬂ Mr.Boonpiam Eamroongroj 65,500 - 20,000
4w awiadmd ndreamsanaed Ms Hatairat Kwangchit-Aree 12,797 12,000 -
5 ww el woyaue Ms Sodsai Harnchana 7,800 24,000 -
6  Wweants 599N lude Mr.Apichart Thammarnomai 1,200 - 364,219
7 umﬁzyum a1 19Aa1] Ms.Pennapa Dhanasarnsilp 1,998 - -
8  waly WA W nan Lt Gen.Phisal Thepsitar - - 30,000
9 uWF;ILLWV]ETqi‘W@‘Li q'Ji‘i'W’Tﬁ"TJ Dr.Surapoch Suwonpanich - - -

10 wwlaing faunas Ms.Jairuk Konthong - - -




SNENISSFDIWNU
Connection Items

viny  Iidawmedeyaanissndresiulununevg

dsznausunsiude 6 - anisgsianuAanisinaadesiu G
! o el'd ° o Y o -Ef
218N195EnIeAund 15z ATy U AR

518N195EUINANU

UFTEN

The company has disclosed the contents of the connection
itemsin Notes tothe Financial Statement, Article 6 - Related Party

Transaction of which the essentials are summarized as follows:

NAAT (AULIY) ANBULANN “NWUS

Company Connection Items
Fiaunuaung - wAn lutlsemea

Domestic distributor

LN, UARUNYA
Sahapattanapibul Pcl.
unA. Inewsiauiya © %@mfuﬁmazd”mqﬁu
Thai President Foods Pcl.
1181A1T °%‘Inmul,l,@zf'a'w1
Office building rental provider,

and Others

Goods and raw materials trading partner

Value (Million Baht) Association Pattern

426.06 NIIUNITIINAULN U
Partially similar Directors
178.66 dhavuuargisuissaniu
Partially similar shareholders
1.03 119 U

and executives

winraLazANATly
senisszndnsiuiuliEmlueseidunisaiiugsianin

Uni wazdulumudeulanisdrlaeiald Tnoanizaau

snilulunstedmgay Idun itestsianniienluede

WANALHEINNANIFNAUNLTEVY fasnisiaauiidy uazi

'
ada a a o o '

AnsuzianZluAUT TENAAANNNITIRULAZNTWINUN TN

NauKDaru v A 10 shems

Reasons And Requisites

The connection items occurred with the associated
companies were of normal business process and in line with the
conventional trade principles. The reasons and requisites for the
connection are that some raw materials such as condiment
materials must be supplied by the affiliated companies because
of its particular and unique characteristics of taste which have
been derived from the earlier mutual researches and

developments.

tu UW 20 FAIAN 2547 / As of 20 October 2004

Major shareholders

Top 10 of Stockholders

AMUIURU

No. of Share
van.wsiauiilaaig 3,891,960
ngunzifieaand 1,634,860
naNARaNg 812,800
naNUANAGAL 466,800
NANAULNNYA 438,965
U3 wimunauwselaane s 360,000
ngule oA 295,400
§ weslwmes 83m il 244,800
2 iwefieuius 3n iney 221,500
ngulnsgny 152,000

32.43 President Holding Company Limited
13.62 Paniangvait Group

6.77 Tatiyakavee Group

3.89 Punsakudomsin Group

3.66 Tanayongpibul Group

3.00 Saha Pathana Inter holding Public Co. Ltd.
2.46 Osathanugrah Group

2.04 Mr. Peter Eric Denis

1.85 Mr. Kenneth Rudy Kamon

1.27 Krailork Group

waneue: U3En isfiwiilaade a1 Ala symeadudunssunsd@ernasuidulufanissesysyng

Remark:

President Holding Co., Ltd. has not appointed any persons as the auhorized director to manager the comany’s business.
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doaNIAN:
Company Profile

ﬁlﬂgafsﬂ W Fa ouiine unaulng Name, Location of Head office
COMPANY PROFILE  BRTCHTE T ERVEE T ARG Type of business, Tel. And Fax.
13EN WsBLauniladlilsan 7 annm (1) President Rice Products Public Company Limited
Nuaanziley 120 Aruum utiafluiu 138y 12,000,000 Fu 120 Million Baht. Comprising 12,000,000
REGISTERED CAPITAL [WEVZOb i IZE01 bRy i PR TR Ordinary Shares. Par Value 10 Baht per Share
g5NAUAN Aude “wndragiAaane i5ag Manufacturer of Instant Rice Noodles
MAIN BUSINESSS
a& o o 2 a & o =
NAY 1UNU 278 a1Ansfien du 9 n.ATuAIUMS Favann unangdl 278 TF Building Srinakarin Road, Huamark Bangkapi,
HEAD OFFICE NIAUNNA 10240 Bangkok 10240, Thailand
N9 17023775145 ng 17 0-2374-7956 Tel. 0-2377-5145 Fax.0-2374-7956
http://www.mama.co.th http://www.mama.co.th
R3laeanu 116 w1y 15 . 1sAnuuey a.nsena manusm a0l 115 Moo s Soi Rai Khun Pen, Songpol Rd. Tumbol Pakrad,
FACTORY @.mm‘é 70110 Amphoe Banpong, Ratchaburi Province 70110
InsANWY 0-3220-1503-4 Tns 19 0-3220-1248 Tel. 0-3220-1503-4 Fax.0-3220-1248
v o d a o o v o o o o
HEERERREREVE 13350 Autisuehnuanning (Uszmelne) arin Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited
REFERENCE PERSON I 10/ Ry WV R E P ety U Uiy KT SR (Rt 4,7 Floor, The Stock Exchang of Thailand Building
1AT7 62 NUUFTANNLHN LIAARBILAL NILNNA 10110 62 Rajadapisek Road, Klongtoey Bangkok, 10110
nsAWY: 022292800 ns 19 0-2359-1259 Tel. 0-2229-2800 Fax.0-2359-1259
é’msqq AUy A el aunsuiio Ms. Saifon Inkaew
AUDITOR 13N M1IN9U 1B 9 uaus £ Annin Ernst & Young Office Limited
T4 33 81ANSAATTAN 33rd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 0.5TANNLHN ARBIAE NFUNNY 10110 193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road Klongtoey Bangkok 10110
é’ﬂ.m. 1047, N39NN 10501 G.PO. Box 1047 Bangkok 10501 Thailand
wanziiisy 15 gueFudnuanning Wezmalne) ain Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited
REGISTRAR
fUNANG AUIANTATUNN AR (MWL) Bangkok Bang Public Company Limited
BANK suIANIN " N3 INY AR (WnTw) Kasikorn Bank
ﬁmm?ﬂq\iﬂ?ﬂﬂqﬁm AR (N1T) Bang of Ayudhya Public Company Limited
SUIANT WAUATATISIRRTA Standard Chartered Bank
fUIANTDIANT JATIEW Government Housing Bank
BUNANITEULNA Citibank
fUIANT ANREN Calyon

811ANT WaN1T veanuaztdwialszmelne Export-Import Bank of Thailand




DEVUNISIU
Financial Statistics

198 - WL / Unit ; Thousand Baht

siwastzlaanmsaniiuau

REPORT ON OPERATION

selfannisang

Sales . 744,085 686,762 747,129 732,134 740,788 661,104
2eliau 7

Other Revenues 13,115 97,615 91,347 93,422 73,830 73,853
IVMSTL

Cost of Goods Sold 563,411 456,935 488,841 470,469 484,932 450,419
AldanansuneLazLzme

Sales and Administrative Expenses 90,359 99,448 114,221 86,653 91,652 82,139
paniduans

Interest Expenses 22 29 176 418 596 1,423
nERuldiRyana

Corporate Income Tax 29,225 36,190 34,627 39,480 39,676 31,776
mls s

Net Profit 130,181 191,775 200,611 228,536 197,762 169,200
mls wssanu W)

Net Profit Per Share (Baht) 10.85 15.98 16.72 19.04 16.48 14.10
Ruilunasiatiu (W)

Dividend Per Share (Baht) 5.34 5.70 6.05 5.60 5,25 4.00
yarvunn 1y wm)

Par Value (Baht) Per Share 10 10 10 10 10 10

“undng wil"uuaz uansgiaiu

Assets, Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

“unwenguineu

Current Assets 811,452 616,527 651,611 497,332 426,857 354,448

NIV PO

Current Liabilities 115,776 76,599 94,848 89,311 85,528 114,383

nhu apsuazgiinenl

Land, Buildings and Equipment 284,990 152,212 126,257 110,058 78,154 82,659
ureagieiu

Shareholders Equity 1,362,069 1,301,837 1,182,021 1,050,738 888,070 741,309
uresgDaiusariy

Shareholders Equity Per Share 113.51 108.49 98.50 87.56 74.01 61.78

fmsuanauuuly uaesnau (%)

Shareholder Rate of Return (%) 9.56 14.73 16.97 21.75 22.27 22.82

1BYANITANNY

Employment Information

Rupauadg

Employee Expenses 110,777 100,938 99,350 102,586 90,605 80,641
AMUIUNINGU (A1)

Number of Employees 989 993 1,105 1,185 1,164 1,080

Annual Report 2004 'I
President Rice Products Public Company Limited
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